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The house on Broadfording Farm, a two story, 
flve,bay brick struct\Jr~ built in 1807 by Jacob Bos­

··~tet~~· is sign.ifica~t::)ri~rily for its architecture, 
· being Qne of ·a y~f,f,ev pre-1820 brick houses in rural 

Washington County.': ·As ::a farm 1 .. t is also important for 
H:s contribution to local agricultural history• Addi­
tionally the property is wor~hy .of note as having been 
in the··. Bostetter fami.J.y since the late 18th century • 
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Bostetter Farm 
ANO/OR COMMON 

Broadf ording Farm 

flLOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 

Broadfording Road near Bostetter 
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STATE 
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NAME 

Martin v. B. Bostett:er Estate 
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_YES: UNRESTRICTED 
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REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC. Washington County Court House 
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West Washington Street 
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Washington 
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_:_EDUCATIONAL XPRIVATE RESIDENCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS 

_GOVERNMENT 

_INDUSTRIAL 

_MILITARY 

Telephone # : · 

_SCIENTIFIC 
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Maryland 21740 

Liber #: 261 
Folio #: 599 

STATE 

MluJand 21140 
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DEPOSITORY FOR 
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II DESCRIPTION 

XExcELLENT 

_GOOD 

_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

LL TERED < 50'%. 

CHECK ONE 

JCoRIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE---

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This farm is located on the north side of Broadfording Road, just west of the village of Hos­
tetter, west of Hagerstown in Washington Oounty, Maryland. The house and barn are situated on 
level land on either side of a private lane. 

The house is a two story, five bay brick structure built in 1807 by Jacob Hostetter. It rests 
on low fieldstone foundations. The walls display nemtah bond brickwork at the front elevation 
while co111111Dn bonding with three courses of headers between stretcher rova are used in the 
south, west and north walls. nat arches are present above main story windows and a round arch 
of brick finishes a window in the rear elevation. A two story wing with a shed roof, also of 
brick construction is attached to the north end wall. It would appear to date from the late 
19th century. 

Openings seem to have been spaced symnetrically in the front and rear elevations. First story 
windows are noticeably larger than those at the second floor level. Generally the windows are 
small in relation to wall area. Windows at the two main stories have narrow casings trimmed 
with a bead at the inside edge. The original sashes have been replaced with two over two pane 
double hung windows. At the front elevation all windows are flanked with pairs of louvered 
shutters. Those at the upper story have movable louvers. At the rear elevation pairs of two 
panel shutters remain at the first story level. Of particular significance in the west wall is 
a long narrow window with a round arched head centered in the second story. Above a nine !r 

six sash are six smaller panes held within curved muntins, filling the arch. The window ap­
pears to be original and lights the main stair landing. It bas a moderately wide molded frame. 
In the south gable are two small attic windows having wide frames joined with pegging. 

The main entrance is located in the center bay of the front elevation. The door bas six raised 
panels and is hung beneath a transom. The interior surface of the door is of vertical boards. 
Opposite the front door is another entrance in the rear elevation which also bas a door with 
six raised panels and what appears to be an original elbow lock. Some sort: of entrance porch 
was once present at this ~. At the east elevation a three bay, one story porch appearing to 
date from the late 19th century shelters the front door. Ibuble porches are present along the 
front and rear elevations of the addition. 

'lbe roof of the main house is sheathed with sheet metal and extends beyond the end walls. A 
band of cove molding finishes the eaves. Large brick chinneys with several courses of cor­
beling at their tops are located inside the gable end walls. The south end chitmley is placed 
slightly west of the center. Its flues are separated by a decorative brick filled arch. 

'lbe interior of the main section bas four rooms at the first story, two on each side of a cen­
tral ball. The stair is constructed into a recess in the hallway. Interior doors have six 
raised panels which match paneled window jambs. Mantelpieces are trinned with decorative 
reeding. Most have central tablets, some with oval medallions. Chair rail and baseboards ap­
pear to be original. 

Behind the house is a small brick outbuilding or kitchen which does not appear to be as old as 
the main dwelling. Several hundred feet east of the house is a large frame bank barn whic:' 
faces east. It, too, appears to be newer than the house. 

(Continued) 
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



/,'J" ·:[. -3 31 
·II SIGNIFICANCE 
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i>ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC -ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_1400-1499 -ARCHEOLOGY-tilSTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW 

_1500-1599 ~GRICULTUR~ _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE 

_160()-1699 ~RCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY 

_ 1700-1799 -ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC 

:ll_ 1800-1899 _COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY 

-1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 

_INVENTION 

_RELIGION 

-SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER (SPECIFY) 

SPECIFIC DATES Built 1807 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Jacob Bostetter 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

'nie house on Broadfording Parm, a tvo story, five bay brick structure built in 1807 by Jacob 
Bostetter, is significant primarily for It• architecture, being one of a very few pre-1820 
brick houses in rural Washington County. As a farm it is also important for its contribution 
to local agricultural history. Additionally the property is worthy of note as having been in 
the Bostetter family since the late 18th century. 

Architecturally the house provides an example of early brick construction in the Cumberland 
Valley. Generally, brick did not become a favored building material for rural houses in the 
ref--n until after 1820. 'niis house, being fairly well documented provides a good basis for 
CC>mt-d.rison with other brick structures in the area. Among its notable early 19th century fea­
tures are the wide pegged original window frames, the use of cOIJIDOD bonding with only three 
courses of stretchers between header rows as well as its general form and proportion. Interior 
early 19th century features are the federal style detailing in the use of reeding and oval pan­
els in the woodwork. 'nie house has several unusual features for Washington County, such as 
the arched window in the stair landing and the corbeled 80Uth ch:lnmey with its dec0rative arch. 
The form of the house follows the basic Georgian inspired plan consisting of four rooms at each 
story divided by a central stair hall. Although the house is a sophisticated example among 
Washington County's farm dwellings it displays a certain naive quality in its off centered 
south end chimney and irregular window placanent in the gable of that wall. 

The. builder of the house according to local histories was Jacob Bostetter who purchased 235 
acres of land acquired in various transactions during thalate 18th century. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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WA-1-331 (Description Continued) 

Southeast 'of the house is a cemetery vhich includes markers inscribed vi.th 
the surnames Murray, Gearhart and Foutz, all of whom were relatives of the 
Bostetter family. According to the present owner, Bostetter graves were 
moved from this cemetery. Also present is a farm lane south of the house 
which leads in a westerly direction. It may have been an early road, possi­
bly a route to the nearby Salem Church. 

The house and barn appear to be in good condition. At the time the property 
was visited in 1975, the house was being renovated. Th'e farm includes parts 
of the land grants, ''Resurvey on the Swamp of Experience," "Clyde's Dale," 
''Wolf's Purchase," "Troxell's Resurvey" and "Tom's Chance." It contains 145 
acres and has been in the Bostetter family since before the house was built 
in 1807. 
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